PRE-AGENDA
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT #1 OF CLALLAM COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
June 12,2023 AT 1:30 PM - THIS IS A HYBRID MEETING

Join Zoom Meeting: https://clallampud-
net.zoom.us/j/84721624204?pwd=Q0pCaVRLW XFqeWpONVFYaFMOUFB2UT09
Meeting ID: 847 2162 4204 | Passcode: 718170

Consent Agenda Items

The Board will consider approving Consent Agenda items.

RESOLUTION 2275-23 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing Certain Emergency Work
The Board will consider approving RESOLUTION 2275-23 Declaring an Emergency and

Authorizing Certain Emergency Work for Water Main Repair Near Sekiu.

Staff requests a motion, second, and a vote to: approve RESOLUTION 2275-23 declaring an
emergency and authorizing certain emergency work, without formal bid, for water main repair and
restoration of State Route 112 near Sekiu.

RESOLUTION 2274-23 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing the Purchase of Three Phase

Transformers Without Formal Bid
The Board will consider approving RESOLUTION 2274-23 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing the
Purchase of Three Phase Transformers Without Formal Bid.

Staff requests a motion, second, and a vote to: approve RESOLUTION 2274-23 declaring an
emergency and authorizing the purchase of three phase transformers, without formal bid, for
immediate and necessary District needs and supply.

~ RESOLUTION 2273-23 Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property
The Board will consider approving RESOLUTION 2273-23 Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property.

Staff requests a motion, second, and a vote to: approve RESOLUTION 2273-23
authorizing the disposal of surplus property consisting of various vehicles, equipment, and
materials for a total estimated resale value of 21,030.

Water/Wastewater Cost of Service Analysis (COSA) Results
Sergey Tarasov of FCS Consulting will present the results of the Water and Wastewater Cost of
Service Analysis (COSA).

BPA Post-2028 Contract Discussion
Board and staff will discuss recent BPA post-2028 contract negotiations.

The Commissioners will also consider the customary business matters associated with approval of
payments, minutes of the previous meeting, reports from Commissioners and staff. comments from the
public, and other items of information or general business. Items may be added to, or removed from, the
agenda at the meeting.



AGENDA
FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT #1 OF CLALLAM COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
JUNE 12,2023 AT 1:30 PM - THIS IS A HYBRID MEETING

Join Zoom Meeting: https://clallampud-
net.zoom.us/j/84721624204?pwd=Q0pCaVRLWXFqeWpONVFYaFMOUFB2UT09
Meeting ID: 847 2162 4204 | Passcode: 718170

1. CALL TO ORDER
2. PUBLIC COMMENT #1: AGENDA-SPECIFIC COMMENTS
3. AGENDA REVISIONS

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of the May 8, 2023 regular meeting;

Claim vouchers for May 8 through June 5, 2023 for a total of $6,69,212.61;

Payroll vouchers for the period of May 1 through May 31, 2023;

Removal of delinquent accounts from June active accounts receivable in the amount of $10,647.09
including a 30% collection fee; and

Contractor prequalification for Wright Tree Service, inc., in the amount of $5,000,000.00 for the
upcoming calendar year.

SCowp

e

S. BUSINESS ITEMS

A. RESOLUTION 2275-23 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing Bowen Kendrick
Certain Emergency Work, Without Formal Bid, for Water Main Repair
and Restoration of State Route 112 Near Sekiu

B. RESOLUTION 2274-23 Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing the Kaylie Hunter
Purchase of Three Phase Transformers, Without Formal Bid, for

——Immediate-and Necessary District Needs and Supply
C. RESOLUTION 2273-23 Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property Kaylie Hunter
D. Water/Wastewater Cost of Sales Analysis (COSA) Results Sergey Tarasov, FCS Consulting
E. BPA post-2028 contract discussion Commissioners, Staff

6. CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATIONS
A. Customer Satisfaction Survey Sean Worthington

7. COMMISIONER REPORTS

8. STAFF REPORTS
A. Power Supply Update Tyler King

9. BOARD ACTION ITEMS FOR STAFF
10. PUBLIC COMMENT #2: GENERAL COMMENTS
11. ADJOURN



CLALLAM COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT #1
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners
Main Office | 104 Hooker Road | Sequim, WA 98382

May 8, 2023 at 1:30 PM - This was a hybrid meeting

Commissioners Present

Jim Waddell, District 3 Commissioner, President
Ken Hays, District 1 Commissioner, Vice President
John Purvis III, District 2 Commissioner, Secretary

Staff Present (in person or via Zoom):

Sean Worthington, General Manager Jason Siebel, Carlsborg Ops Superintendent

Lori Carter, Controller/Auditing Officer Jenean Keate, Contracts Coordinator

Ruth Kuch, Finance Manager/Treasurer Kaylie Hunter, Procurement/Facilities Supvr
Ben Phillips, Engineer III Mary Doran, Senior Accountant

Bill Decker, Forks Ops Superintendent Mike Hill, Engineering Manager

Bowen Kendrick, WWW Manager Nicole Hartman, Communications Manager

Terry Lind, PA Ops Superintendent Sarah Canepa, Financial Analyst II

Eric Jacobson, Business Analyst Shanee Wimberly, Utility Services Advisor I
Teresa Lyn, Executive Assistant Shawn Delplain, IT Manager

Alan Plasch, Sr. Power Systems Coordinator Tara Gray, Customer Information Specialist

Chelsey Jung, Payroll Coordinator Tyler King, Power Analyst

Greg Thompson, Engineering Technician 11 Xanthius Christianson, Engineer II

Jamie Spence, HR Manager

Others Present as Identified (in person or via Zoom):
Katie Woodin, LWVCLA ubserver

Patti Morris

Sanders (first name not provided)

The meeting commenced at 1:30 PM.

AGENDA-SPECIFIC PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

AGENDA REVISIONS
Business Items B and C will be presented by Port Angeles Superintendent Terry Lind in lieu of
Forks Superintendent Bill Decker.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

Upon recommendation of staff, and upon motion of Commissioner Purvis seconded by
Commissioner Hays and carried, the Board approved the following consent agenda items:
Minutes of the April 17, 2023 regular meeting;

Minutes of the April 24, 2023 regular meeting;

Claim vouchers for April 24 through May 1, 2023 for a total of $1,725,728.36;

Payroll vouchers for the period of April 16 through April 30, 2023; and

Removal of delinquent accounts from May active accounts receivable in the amount of $8,577.46
including a 30% collection fee.

moaw»



BUSINESS ITEMS

District 3 Commissioner/Board President Jim Waddell welcomed newly appointed District 2
Commissioner John Purvis to the Board.

A.

Upon recommendation of staff, and upon motion from Commissioner Hays seconded by
Commissioner Purvis and carried, the Board authorized Acceptance Memo of
Completion Bid No. 221003 with RHD Enterprises, Inc., for the fabrication and delivery
of components required for the Liberty Station substation. The total contract cost of this
project is $78,027.34, including WSST.

Upon recommendation of staff, and upon motion from Commissioner Purvis seconded by
Commissioner Hays and carried, the Board authorized authorize District staff to proceed
with solicitation and negotiations in the open market, as allowed in RCW 54.04.080 for public
utilities (as no bids were received) for a responsible contractor to provide helicopter born aerial
saw services with a project cost not-to-exceed $170,000.

Upon recommendation of staff, and upon motion from Commissioner Hays seconded by
Commissioner Purvis and carried, the Board authorized District staff to award Bid No.
230802 to Pacific Pole Inspection, LLC., for inspection, treatment, and reporting of electrical
transmission and distribution poles for a not-to-exceed amount of $141,250.

Upon recommendation of staff, and upon motion from Commissioner Hays seconded by
Commissioner Purvis and carried, the Board approved RESOLUTION 2272-23 Appointing
Two Deputy Auditors, Defining the Responsibilities of the Deputy Auditor, and Rescinding
Resolution 2232-22,

After a brief Commissioner discussion, Commissioner Purvis made a motion to elect the
Commissioners to the board officer positions as follows: President to District 3
Commissioner Jim Waddell; Vice President to District 2 Commissioner Ken Hays; and
Secretary to District 2 Commissioner John Purvis III. Commissioner Hays seconded the
motion, which carried. All Commissioners voted aye. These board-elected positions will
be reviewed in January 2024.

After Commissioner discussion, Commissioner Hays made a motion which was seconded
by Commissioner Purvis, voted on, and approved unanimously to approve 2023
Committee and Organization Membership delegate alterations as follows:
a. Northwest Open Access Network (NoaNet): Board Director: Shawn Delplain;
Alternate: Sean Worthington.
b. Northwest Public Power Association (NWPPA): Primary: John Purvis;
Alternate: Ken Hays.
c. Port Angeles Business Association (PABA): Primary: John Purvis; Alternate:
Jim Waddell.
d. Washington PUD Association ( WPUDA):
i. Board of Directors: Primary: Jim Waddell; Alternate: Ken Hays.
ii. Energy Committee: add John Purvis as an alternate.
ili. Water Committee: Add Ken Hays as the 2" Alternate.



iv. Remove delegates from the Manager’s Committee (not applicable or
needed)
e. Western Public Agencies Group (WPAG): add Jim Waddell as a second
alternate.

G. Commissioners and staff discussed BPA post-2028 contract negotiations.

CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATIONS

General Manager Sean Worthington reminded the Board that our joint meeting with the County
Commissioners is scheduled for next Monday, May 15™ at 1 PM. This meeting will be held at
the Port Angeles County Courthouse and will take the place of our regularly scheduled May 22"
Board meeting.

General Manager Sean Worthington asked the Board to clarify the desired qualities and skill set
they wished to convey to WPUDA in regards to selection of its new Executive Director.

COMMISSIONER REPORTS

Commissioner Waddell attended a WPAG meeting. Topics were: the Columbia Generating
Stations planned outage.

Commissioner Hays attended an Energy Northwest Joint Executive Board meeting. Main topics
were: the Northwest Power Plan update and the BPA Transmission Interconnection and
Infrastructure Report.

Commissioner Purvis attended a WPAG meeting. Topics were: a Western interconnect market
discussion, a Southern power pool proposed market; a CAISO extended day ahead market
(EDAM), and a TC25 transmission tariff. He shared that there will be no more Provider of
Choice meetings until after the draft policy release in July, and peak net requirements. He also
participated in the Clallam County Broadband team meeting. Topics were digital equity, and
struggles to get mapping information from the County of existing broadband. He also attended
an NODC meeting regarding PNNL receiving a grant associated with green energy to make
marine energy microgrids in our territory.

STAFF REPORTS
No staff reports.

BOARD ACTION ITEMS FOR STAFF
A. Reach out to Jefferson PUD to see if we can leverage our concurrent needs in order to
reach a budget threshold that would make our aerial treatment project more attractive;
B. Respond back to Field Hall in PA that while the PUD fully supports their new
Performing Arts Center, as a public company we cannot support it financially by
becoming a sponsor; and
C. Update the Organization/Membership List with current delegates.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

ADJOURN
There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting adjourned at 2:43 PM.



Submitted by Teresa Lyn, Executive Assistant.

ATTEST:

Secretary

A detailed transcript of this meeting via audio recording is available to the public on the
Commission Meetings page of the PUD website here: https.//clallampud. net/commission-

meetings/.

May 8, 2023



SUMMARY VOUCHER APPROVAL

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT #1 OF CLALLAM COUNTY
OPERATING FUND

We certify, under penalty of perjury, that the materials have been furnished, the
services rendered, or the labor performed as described herein, and that the
attached list of claims are a just, due and unpaid obligation against Public
Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County, and that we are authorized to
authenticate and certify said claims.

SIGNED %L’Cwm pate___b _’b [22

AUDITING OFFICER, '

W DATE 5{/ 7/ 232

%" GENERAL MANAGER

Vouchers audited and certified by the Auditing Officer and the General Manager have been
recorded on the attached list(s) which has been made available to the Board of Commissioners
of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County. We, the undersigned Board of Commissioners
of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County, approve for payment those vouchers included
on the attached list(s):

Summary for Voucher Lists Dated 5/8/2023—6/5/2023

Checks $ 2,880,076.63
Wire Transfers 3,711,410.82
E-Payment 83,223.30
Prepays 15,501.86
Total $ 6,690,212.61

COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER

COMMISSIONER



PUD#1 OF CLALLAM COUNTY, WASHINGTON

JUNE 2023
DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS TO BE REMOVED
FROM ACTIVE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Delinquent accounts listed for electricity and water on the attached pages are approved to be
removed from the active accounts receivable. All accounts to be removed are grouped and total
as follows:

06/01/23 Clallam Bay — Evergreen $ 319.00
06/01/23 Forks — Evergreen $ 1,631.33
06/01/23 Port Angeles — Evergreen $ 1,583.70
06/01/23 Sequim — Evergreen $ 4.646.18
06/01/23  All Area-Direct W/O Bankruptcy $ -
06/01/23  All Area-Direct W/O Deceased $ 5
06/01/23  Ali Area-Direct W/O Small Balance $ 12.82
SUBTOTAL $ 8,193.03
06/01/23 30% Collection Fee $ 2,454.06
TOTAL $ 10,647.09
Previous Debt Collected in May 2023 $ 5,122.31
Previous Debt Collected Year To Date 2023 $ - 12,584.22
Dated this day of , 20
President
Secretary Vice-President
SW:kw
Attachments

These lists comply with our CIS software which removes accounts from the active accounts
receivable when placed with a collection agency (classifies them as bad debt). The exceptions are
bankruptcies, deceased customers and customer accounts with small balances under $20. These
are removed under the categories of All-Area Direct W/O, but not placed with a collection agency.



Date:
To:
From:

Re:

CLALLAM COUNTY

™

it

~]

Bringing Energy To Life™

MEMORANDUM

June 12, 2023
Sean Worthington, General Manager
Jenean Keate, Contracts Coordinator

CONTRACTOR PREQUALIFICATION APPLICATIONS

The contractor on the following list is requesting approval for prequalification for the upcoming
calendar year. Ruth Kuch, Treasurer/Finance Manager, has examined the financial data
submitted with the application as well as the bonding letter from their surety and/or bonding
company and has recommended the prequalification amount as indicated:

Contractor Previously-Approved
Amount Recommended Amount
Wright Tree Service, Inc First Time Applicant $5,000,000
Approved by Board of Commissioners at meeting of: , 20

Sean Worthington, General Manager



District Use Only: MHy/ B TLy/ BD\/ RKy/ 54/ GD.YV
Previous Pre-Qual Amount: $5,000,000 ~ New Pre-Qual Amount:
References checked by; Terry Lind (on new contractors only) Date: 5/9/2023

Date To Board: June 12, 2023

CLALLAM COUNTY

L

#

~]

Bringing Energy To Life™

APPLICATION FOR PREQUALIFICATION TO BID ON
CONSTRUCTION OR IMPROVEMENT OF ELECTRICAL FACILITY

Contractors wishing to apply to the PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 OF CLALLAM COUNTY for
designation as a pre-qualified bidder for construction or improvement of any electrical facility shall
complete the following questionnaire and submit all the information requested.

As used herein, the term “construction or improvement of any electrical facility” shall mean the

construction, the moving, maintenance, modification, or enlargement of facilities primarily used or to

be used for the transmission or distribution of electricity at voitages above seven hundred fifty volts,

including structures directly supporting transmission or distribution conductors but not including site

- preparation, housing, or protective-fencing-associated with but not included-in-a contract forsuch-
construction, moving, modification, maintenance, or enlargement of such facilities.

1. Name of Business: Wright Tree Service, Inc.
2 Address --  Mailing: 5930 Grand Ave. West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Business: 5930 Grand Ave. West Des Moines, lowa 50266

Telephone Number: 915-277-6291

FAX Number:
E-Mail Address: contractadmin@wrighttree.com

U.B.l. Number: 600114608
Contractor Registration No: WRIGHTS925K8
WA Employment Security No: ~ 603417-00

Dept. of Revenue State Excise Tax No: N/A, B&0O Tax
42-0860402

Company Federal Tax ID No:
Sole Proprietorship [ Partnership 0O Incorporation \Q

Last Revision: 3/29/2022



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

capable of undertaking? $1.3M

Set forth the name and address of Applicant's bank, including the branch and name of the
individual in said bank to be contacted for financial reference.

J.P. Morgan Chase 5550 Wild Rose Lane, Ste. #400 West Des Moines, lowa

Chad Schaller (515) 802-4618

Set forth the names and addresses of three (3) clients who will act as references.

PacifiCorp: Brian King 503-502-8332 | 825 NE Multnomah St. Portland, OR

Clark County PUD: Paul Wienecke 360-992-8863 | P.O. Box 8900 Vancouver, WA

Chelan County PUD: Biil Sanborn 509-669-0390 | 327 N Wenatchee Ave. Wenatchee, WA

Attach your last fiscal year's complete financial statement (Balance Sheet and Income
Statement). You must also submit a letter from your bonding/surety company that identifies
their capacity in aggregate and by project.

Note: Application for Pre-qualification will not be considered without last fiscal year's

complete financial statement.

Affirm that Applicant will pay wages and benefits for craftsmen employed on work that prevail in

the locality of the work, as determined by the Department of Labor and Industries. affim
(Please write “affirm’, if you agree)

Affirm that Applicant will comply with government regulations regarding non-discrimination of
employment and employment practices on the basis of sex, race, color, or national origin.
affirm (Please write “affirm’, if you agree)

APPLICANT RECOGNIZES AND AGREES THAT UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF RCW 54.04.085,

IF THE DISTRICT COMMISSION DETERMINES THAT A PREQUALIFIED CONTRACTOR NO

LONGER MEETS ALL OF THE REQUIREMENTS FOR PREQUALIFICATION STATUS, THE DISTRICT

MAY REFUSE TO FURNISH THAT CONTRACTOR WITH A CONTRACT PROPOSAL FORM AND

MAY REJECT ANY BID PROPOSAL SUBMITTED BY THAT CONTRACTOR. affirm
(Please write “affir”, if you agree)

List all OSHA citations received over the past three years including:
Violation type

Date

Outcome and brief description of citation

Any fatal accidents
MUST ATTACH OSHA 300 LOG FOR THE PREVIOUS 3 YEAR PERIOD

Not Applicable.

Last Revision: 3/29/2022



19.  Applicant confirms they are not on any State or Federal Suspended/Debarment lists. If for any
reason applicant is placed on any State or Federal Suspended/Debarment lists, applicant
must inform the District immediately and is banned from bidding on any project until the
Suspension/Debarment is lifted and at the discretion of the District.

For which of the following classes of work are you seeking prequalification? Indicate by use of "X" in
proper square.

A. DISTRIBUTION

1. Hot Work - Overhead a
2 Overhead Construction a
3. Underground - Primary a
4. Underground - Secondary a
5. Plowing O
6. Trenching O
B. TRANSMISSION
1 Wood or Fiberglass Poles O
2. Steel Tower a
8l Steel or Concrete Poles a
4 Underground O
5 Stringing and Sagging Conductor a
C. POLE AND WOOD PRODUCT INSPECTION
1. Inspection and Treatment of Poles in Place a
2. Inspection of New Crossarms and Poles O
1. Complete Installation a
2 Control Wiring and Metering a
3. Maintenance O
E. AREA AND STREET LIGHTING
1. Installation a
2. Maintenance O
F. TREE TRIMMING AND BRUSHING
1. Involving “Hot’ Lines 7|
2. Not involving “Hot" Lines \?
G. RIGHT-OF-WAY CLEARING g
H. ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP SERVICES a

l. MISCELLANEQUS (List any special class not covered above)

Last Revision: 3/29/2022



| certify that information herein and/or attached is correct, true, and complete.

SIGNED this_Z- 1™ day of _ Marth .20 2%

Dol o ;j'.,,,/ -

Signature of Applicant

Richard Bonfias, Senior Vice President

Name and Title (Typed or Printed)

STATEOF __|OWN ()

)

Countyof VO LIK

) ss.
)

Signed or attested before me on this Z_"(Tﬁ day of NAQCN , 2023 by

Kitnoawrel Ponifos

[Notary Seal]

Last Revision: 3/29/2022

\ Qﬂﬁ%%

NOTARY PUBLICTné@nd(fgF the

State of _| QWL
My Commission Expires: a A

MICHELLE PFANTZ
i\gmt Commission No, 825861
My Comm, Expires June 29,2023

10¥h




License type: Electrical Electrical License # ___

10.

11.

If Applicant is a corporation:

a. State of incorporation; lowa

b. Name and address of registered agent: CT Corporation System
711 Capitol Way South, Ste. 20 Olympia, WA 98501

C. Names and addresses of officers of the corporation and their length of time with
corporation. Indicate by an “** those authorized to sign contracts:
"CEO- Scott Packard, 24 Years years in the industry working with Wright Tree Service.

*President- Wade Myers, 36 years in the industry and working for Wright Tree Service.

*Senior Vice President- Richard Bonifas, 17 years working with Wright Tree
Service and 38 years in the industry.

d. Number of years the corporation has been in business; 90 .

If Applicant is a partnership, state -

a. Names and addresses of all partners:

b. Length of time partnership has been in business:

If Applicant is a sole proprietorship, how long have you been in business?

Number of years Applicant has performed the type of work for which Applicant is bidding; 90

Has the Applicant paid all current license fees to the State of Washington:

(circle one) | YES | NO

General Construction v General License # VWRIGHTS925K8

Attach a general résumé setting forth applicant’s experience, technical qualifications, and
organization’s ability to perform the proposed construction.

Attach a list of your supervisory personnel, their qualifications, and years of experience.
Also list the number and type of craftsmen available, and list equipment available for work.

Attach a list of clients served over the last three (3) years including their names, addresses,
location of the jobs performed, and contract amounts of the larger contracts. Be sure to include
all work done with other Washington public utility districts.

What is the maximum amount of work, expressed in dollars, which you consider you are

Last Revision: 3/29/2022



Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County

““Cash heid ai FF. Sound, Gesa and US Bank (incl. Working Funds). excl. Monay Markel

Total $ 55 593,457 58

Rate History: LGIP, Fed Funds Rate, & PUD Investment Portfolio

6.00%

5.00%

4.00%

3.00%

2.00%

1.00%

0.00%
Y, -
R T B B B R - B
e oL = % £ L s 3 ¢
5 5 52 § 3 K= 3% 3 8 3 &
2 2 3 s 2 & 5 & 4 2=

Mar-19

b4

——Fed, Funds Rate

qa & g9 9 § ¢ g9 9 o
S R B () N D
a3 L 5 4 %

“ & F 3 R 3 %8 &
Gz 8z = w oz =

«==—=PUD Investments *

R
it S G R
R R T

2 5 32 § 85 E 8 ®5 3 §
2 = w & S F O3

PUD Money Market

Nov-22
Jan-23
Mar-23

Treasurer's Report April 30, 2023
Electric Funds Cash rans Invesiments Cash ransfars nvasimanis
Eleclric Operating Fund 16,572,727.80 ©.124,003.38 780,397.53 7.802,228.75 1.562,548.00 17.312,350.95 9,478,072.23
Temporary Invesiments 17,255,081,79 72,090.77 17,327,172 56 20,997,470.74
Safekeeping Account 5,124 37 061 600 5,118.98 4,606 52
Working Funds 3,200.00 3,200.00 3.350.00
Escrow in Lieu of Bond Fund
Rate Stabilization Fund 4,325,583.00 4,325,583 00 4,145,145 24
2022 Construction Fund 4,616,549.94
Rural Economic Dev. Fund .
CETA Decarbonization Fund 7.697,316.02 28,054.67 7,725,370 69 577,437 29
Debt Service Funds 2,954,575 00 294,346 89 2,954,575 00 294,346 89 294,929 17
Debt Seivice Reserve Fund 1,088 144 46 1,898 144 46 2,016,067 38
50,711,752.44 9224,149.43 1.074 744 42 10,556,808 .75 1,562,549 01 48,891,287.53 42,133,648.52
Water Funds
Water Operating Fund 2,371,206.70 8,642.42 1,260,742 36 822,471 48 2,818,120.00 910,966.79
Water Capilal Fund 3,560,540.08 12,977.22 44,100.29 3617,617.59 4,952,506 .19
Debt Service Fund - 2019 Loan 15.700.83 3,82500 19.625.03 19.625.00
5,947,847 61 21,612.64 1,308,767 85 2247148 65,455,163.42 5,863,057.98
Sewer Funds
Sewer Operaling Fund 90,660.82 33043 7,677 09 6,805 57 9186277 72,128.40
Sewer Caplial Fund 153,746.59 56037 154,043 856 143.611.04
204,407.41 £90.80 ams.s‘r 246,806,563 215,739.44
Totals “!'EEE;‘E Bm? IE 556!809.?5 2 391|826.m 55,58 .58 iB!ﬂ&iﬁu
Interest Cash & Investments
2023 = = —— =
186.075.73 37440371 5111753 FFIGasal/Sound Accounts 38,257 966.04 27.227,058.68
Water Funds 21,619.64 47,551.66 7,233.48 LGIP - -
Sewer Funds 890,80 181213 282 62 Working Funds 3,200.00 3,350 00
208i585. 17 42.27.50 asla.sa Safekeeping 5118.98 4,606 52
Invasiments 17,327.172.58 20,907 470.74
Tﬂal 55 bﬂ&fﬁ.’:? 58
Cash & Investments April 30, 2023 g Weghted Yeeld - Morey Matket L& .
Avg Waighled Yiald - Investments 513% Cash & Investment Portfolio
ey, s 1o Waturity AGS
Eloctric bnantinngd Isbeunmt Vield/iRate Teom Muturity Date Balance
Gesa CU co 5.20% 13 MO, 2/28/2024 3.077,304.95
Gesa CU CcD 520% 13 MO 212912024 3.077,212.65
Gesa CU CD 5.00% 36 MO. 121812025 5,097,184.90
Sound CD 5.20% 13 MO 2/26/2024 6.075.470.08
Subtotal 17,327,172 56
All Systems
LGIF /A - c -
FF Money Market 503% 34,064,272.99 apasshtessiny
Sound Money Markel 5.10% 3,385,493.67 & CD
Cash** Varied 816,418.36
Subtotal 38,266,285 02 # Money Market

w Cash

51212023
H\TreasurenATR - Spreadsheets\TR2023 xlsx



Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam County

Treasurer's Report

Cash Receipts

Electric

Temp. inveslments

Safekeeping

CETA Decarbonizalion Fund

Water

Water Capital Fund

Sewer

Sewer Capital Fund

Transfers In
Electric

CETA Decarbonization Fund

Rate Slabilizalion Fund

Debt Service Funds

Water

Water Capilal Fund

Debt Service Fund - 2018 Loan

Sewer

Sewer Capital Fund

Operating Fund

Safekeeping

Temp. Inveslments

April 30, 2023

Collections

Allocaled Interesl
Subtotal

Bond Income
CD Interest
Sublotal

Treasury Bond Inlerest
Salekeeping Interest
Sublolal

Allocated Inlerest
Collections
Allocated Interest
Sublolal
Allocated Inlerest
Colleclions
Allocated Interest

Sublolal

Allocated Inlerest

9,038,073.70
85,929,668
9,124,003.38

72,080.77
72,080.77

0.81
0.61

28,054.67
8,642.42
864242

12,977.22

330.43
330.43

560.37

Total 9,246 650,87

From Waler Op warehouse rent
From Water Op GIS Loan Payment
From Wat/Sew Op shared services
From Wat/Sew Op Current Month Payroll
Intercompany Trfs. - fleet, materials OH, etc. (WS)
From Wat/Sew Current Month Voucher & RnV
From Working Funds
Sublotal

From Elec Op
From Elec Op
From Eleclric Op monthly debt service transfers

From Electric Op for Current Month Receipls
Intercompany Trfs, - fleet, materials OH, elc. (ES)
From Sewer Op promissory note pymt,
From Water Op

Subtotal
From Water Op for charges billed
From Water Op Transfer

Subtotal

From Water Op

From Electric Op for Current Month Receipls
Intercompany Trfs. - fleet, materials OH, elc. (EW)

Subtotal
From Sewer Op for charges billed

Total

Sublolal

Subtotal

Subtolal

Total

1,990.00

40,255.18
147,943.45
17,853.94
572,354.96

780,397.53

294,346.89

T 71,259,279.857 T

1,462.51

1,260,742.36
44,100.29
44,100,289

3,925.00

7.677.09

7.677.09

636,90

___2,351,826.06_

Cash Disburs

Electric

Safekeeping Account

Debt Service Fund « 2010
Debt Service Fund - 2014
Debl Service Fund - 2018
Debl Service Fund - 2018
Debt Service Fund - 2022

Water
Debt Service Fund - 2019 Loan

Transfers Out
Electric

Debt Service Reserve Fund

Waler Capital Fund

Sewer
Investments Matured/Purchased

Operating Fund

Safekeeping

Temp. Investments

Checks |ss'd/Fees

Sublotal

Fees

Principal & Interest
Principal & Interest
Principal & Interest
Principal & Interest
Principal & Inleresl
Subtotal

7,602,228,75

7.602,228.75

6.00

736,225,00
735,875.00
812,825.00
530,950,00
138,700.00
2,954,575,00

10.556.808./5_

Total |
e

To 2010 Electric Debt Service Fund

To 2014 Electric Debt Service Fund

To 2016 Electric Debt Service Fund

To 2018 Electric Debl Service Fund

To 2022 Electric Debl Service Fund

Ta CETA Fund

To Rate Stabilization Fund

To Wal/Sew Op Current Month Receipls

Intercompany Tifs. - fieel, materials OH, ete, (S)

Intercompany Trfs. - leet, materials OH, etc. (W)
Subtola!

To Eleclric Op

To Electric Op Current Month Payroll

To Elecfric Op warehouse r T
To Eleclric Oper shared services

To Electric Op Current Month Vouchers & RnV
To Electric Op GIS Loan Payment

Inter Trfs, - fleet, OH, etc. (E)
To Water Capital Fund charges billed

To Debl Service Fund - 2019 Loan

Subtotal
To Water Op
To Electric Op Current Month Payroll
To Elec Oper shared services
To Eleclric Op Current Month Vouchers & RnV
Intercompany Trfs. - fleet, materials OH, etc.
To Waler Op promissory nole pymt
intercompany Trfs. - fleel, materials OH, etc. (W)
To Sewer Capital Fund charges billed
Subtalal

Total

Subtotal

Sublolal

Subtotal

Total

72,184.38
64,312.50
75,325,00
59,408.34
23,116.67

1,266,956.94
1,245.18
1,562,548,01

143,663 62
1.880.00
39,889.11
570,749,32
17,853.94
44,100.29
3,925.00
822,471,48

3,979.683
368,07
1,605.64
217.33
636.80
6,805.57

5M12/2023
H\TreasurenTR - Spreadsheels\TR2023 Msx



RESOLUTION NO. 2275-23

A RESOLUTION Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing
Certain Emergency Work, Without Formal Bid, for Water Main
Repair and Restoration of State Route 112 Near Sekiu

WHEREAS, a significant water main break occurred on June 6, 2023 causing damage to
a portion of State Route 112 near milepost 15.05, rendering a section of highway impassable
without lane closure; and

WHEREAS, immediate repairs and restoration to the water main and highway are
necessary to protect the Public; and

WHEREAS, an emergency declaration and quotation procedure will reduce procurement
and mobilization time to allow contractors, to immediately repair the damaged portion of State
Route 112; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That District staff is authorized to negotiate a purchase order with
Interwest Construction Inc., without a formal bid after having taken precautions to secure the
lowest price practicable under the circumstances.

PASSED, by the Board of Commissioners of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam
County, Washington, this the 12th day of June 2023.

Resolution 2275-23



RESOLUTION NO. 2274-23

A RESOLUTION Declaring an Emergency and Authorizing the
Purchase of Three Phase Transformers, Without Formal Bid, for
Immediate and Necessary District Needs and Supply.

WHEREAS, The District has an ongoing supply issue in three phase transformers; and

WHEREAS, the transformer quoted delivery times are in excess of 52 weeks out; and

WHEREAS, procuring the necessary transformer supply through the normal procurement

process would take several weeks to accomplish; and

WHEREAS, the District has identified readily available or soon to be available new

transformers from an allocated slot: and

WHEREAS, an emergency declaration and quotation procedure will allow immediate
procurement of new three phase transformers with greatly truncated delivery time, therefore, be

it

RESOLVED, That District staff is authorized to negotiate a purchase order with General
Pacific for the purchase of three phase transformers not-to-exceed a total purchase price of
$53,456.00 not including sales tax, without a formal bid after having taken precautions to secure

the lowest price practicable under the circumstances.

PASSED, by the Board of Commissioners of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam
County, Washington, this 12th day of June, 2023.

RESOLUTION 2274-23



RESOLUTION NO. 2273-23

A RESOLUTION Authorizing the Disposal of Surplus Property

WHEREAS, in accordance with RCW 54.16.180, the District property and equipment
described on the attached list, has been determined to be no longer necessary or useful in the

operation of the District's system; and

WHEREAS, removal, storage, and accounting for such surplus equipment is wasteful;

now, therefore, be it /

RESOLVED, That the General Manager is hereby authorized to dispose of the material

described on the attached list as determined to be in the District's best interest.

PASSED, by the Board of Commissioners of Public Utility District No. 1 of Clallam
County, Washington, this 12" day of June, 2023.

Resolution No. 2273-22



SURPLUS PROPERTY

The equipment listed below has no value to meet the current business needs of the District. Therefore, it is
recommended that this equipment be declared surplus.

Submitted By: Terry Manning

Date Submitted: 03-27-2023

ESTIMATED | DISTRICT
QTY DESCRIPTION VALUE 1.D. NO, COMMENTS
1 1999 Ford F-250 , 4x4, Bin body, Diesel 2700 43-99 item 1 [217,693 miles, Repair cost are high.
engine.
1 2001 Dodge Ram 2500, 4x4, Bin body, 2700| 68-01item 2 222,199 miles Reapir cost are too high to
Gasoline engine fix.
1 1982 GMC Sierra 3500, 4x4, Bin body 2700( 64-92 Item 3 [148,642 miles , Repair cost are too high
Gasoline engine
1 2003 Ford F-560 4x4, Bin body, Crane, 3500| 92-03 ltem 4 [138,850 miles 6 liter engine has issues
Diesel engine Repair cosl are to high to fix
1 ]2000 Freightliner FL 80, 4x4 , Diesel , 4500| 225-00 Item 5 (153,731 miles, 6727 hours .Replaced by a
automatic , bucket 50' lift. new truck .
1 2008 Chevrolet Silverado K 2500, 4x4 \ 2700 212-08 ltem 6 |184,784 miles , Truck is worn out .....
Autotmatic , Crew cab , Bin body
1 Item 7, Pallet of old repair manuals (shop) 25( Item 7 palist |Out dated shop repair manuals
1 Item 8, Pallet of old parts, out dated and 50( Item 8 Pallet |Old (new) parts that will nat fit vehiclas the
cannot return.. District has at this time.
1 item 9, Pallet of Filters the PUD will not use 25( Item 9 Pallet |Filters do not fit current PUD Vehicles
and can not be returned.
1 item 10, Home made underground wire 200 Item 10- District is not using the puller
puller 116-95
1 [ltem 11, box of sho-me lights, Handheld 10| item 11 box |District went with a newer design, Repair
rechargable lights, cost are high on the sho-me lights
1 Item 12, pallet of old wheel 10| Item 12 Palist |No longer fit PUD vehicles
1 ltem 13, pallet of old wheel 10{ Item 13 Pallet | No longer fit PUD vehicles
1 Item 14, Snap-on Diagnostic scanner MT 25 Item 14 Out date and cannot be updated.
2600 Brick (Shop)
1 item 15, Hoppy Headlight aimer (Shop) 25 ftem 15 Will not work on current Vehicle
Headlights
1 Item 18, ASCR cable cutter kit 1 25 ltem 16 No longer used by the line crews
1 Item 17, ASCR cable cutter kit 2 25 Item 17 No longer used by the line crews
1 [ltem 18, ASCR cable cutter kit 3 25 ltem 18 No longer used by the line crews
1 ltem 19 , 1999 Scat Track skid steer 1500 Item 19 Worn out , reapir cost are to high to fix
Needs tires, Radiator , hydraulic seals
leaking , Hud Hoses need replaced
1 Item 20, Flat Bed 8x16 only (no vehicle, just 250 ftem 20 No longer needed at the PUD
the flat bed )
1 Hydraulic eylinder 25 Item 21 will not fit anything the District has.

SURP

LUS LIST FORM 05-30-05




terlalsSuperintendent

L]
Dabartm; ent Supervisor

Attachment To Resolution Number: Dated: J 6/ ﬂ 17,/ 20 Zg
v #

SURPLUS LIST FORM 06-30-05



= 13 e AN\

Bunnsuon) parudLI)-suonnjog

dNOUD SO €

m : _ Hw m E 17 01 (Fipuy Fudung
£ —

slauoissiwwo) jo peog “UNd




¢ 3PS dNOYO SO

suonsanp e
sdajsxaN e
(0490) abiey9 saniioed [eydey o
JB)BMB]SBA  «
oI\, «
sBuipuiy jo Arewwns Apnjs ajey
suondwnsse Ay
ssao0.d Buiyjas ajeu Jo MalAIBAQ
punoibyoeg

epuaby ¢



€ 9P dNO¥o SO

Sjuswialinbal ainyonujselyul [eydes jeuonippy  «
sanss| uleys Aiddns g uonepu|  «

palIn220 aAey sabueya Juesiyiubis e

(049) abuey9 sanijioe [eyde) Jajem pajepdn e

¥20z Aq
swia)sAs |je 1o} a21nIas Jo sse|d Aq sajel ubije o) padojonap ABajel)s ul-aseyd e

6102 ul pajo|dwod Apnjs eulbuQ

punoibyoeg ¢



¥ 9PIS dNo¥9O SO4

(anuanai jabiie) 199)j09)
abieys s|qeliep abieys paxi4 sojey :m_wmﬂ

‘g IS

§)$09 9)e20||Y (uonenjeas Ajinba)
9IIAISS JO JS09) 19JeM
AL

s9sSse|) Jawolsny aulaq

[endes W20 (spaou Jlesono m:_:_“_os
SOAISOY ~ jJuswauinbay
199Q anuaAay 9NUBA’Y
Yo

uonepuno juawabeueyy ay} }aS — saldljod [eIs!4

$S990.d BuI}ag ajey Jo MIIAIBAQ Aw.



G 3pIS dNOYO SO4

sjoedwi Jawolsnd dzjwiuiw pue spasu jeloueulj asuejeq o} uejd ajes dojaasg e
pouad Jeak-ijnw e JaAo Aoualdiyns anuaAal ajenjeAy e

saouejeq aniesal Jobie) urejuepy  «

solje) o6eIan00 90IAI8S Jqap Jobie]  «
sjobie) pue si9)aweled |el1oueul o3 e

yoeoidde Buipunj pue s}soo jelde)  «

(1sa19)u1 % [ediouud) 8o1eS JgOq  «

sasuadxs bunesadp  «

SISEq 9UOJepuejs e uo suoljebijqo
lefoueuyy || puny 0} A1esS893u 9NUSA3I [ENUUE JO JUNOWE 3Y) aulwiajeq e

saA1}93[qQ Juswalinbay anuansy <5



99pIS dNo¥o SO

SjuswAed
Ajuo }saisyul Jo siesk om} J0 BUO Jay}is 8q O} PSWNSSE Jqop Jojem MaN  «

}S00 90uenss| %0’ | wisyteak-qz | 1salolul 940G «
:(Spuoq anuaAal) Jqop MaN e

(1eak Jad %0°¢ - %0°9) sieaf aininy Joj SI0J0.} UONE|RISS SNOLIBA AQ pajeedasy  «
auljaseq asuadxa N80 se pasn Jabpnq ¢zoz e

Jeak Jad 9,00°0 Jo1EMB)SBAL  «

sobelane apim WalsAs uo paseq sejel Ymols) -

[elosswwoy 1o} Jeah Jad 9¢ 0 B [enuspisay Joj Jeak Jod o p | uojep  «
Yymolb snid sonsije)s Jawioysnd gz Uo paseq anuaAal ajel pajosfold e

20z ybnouy) paje|dwon sishjeuy  «
820 — €20z pouad snooj Apnyg e

suondwnssy Aay Aw.



L8PS dNO¥O SO4

. aouenss|
S¢'l Em_.cem_v_%wm_ uw_ommc%e_c__\,_ 199p 8in)nj J0oj SSBUIYUOM JIpalo Ulejulew pue Gwmn_uw_”ﬂm._gwu
00°c 19bieL1qRa [eoL SJUBUBACO JGBp/Ueo] Bunsixa ypm soueldwon IM®S 19eQ
sjosloid [endes (sjossy 19N

%0 40 WNWIXEN papuny jqep pue ojel Jo xiw Auesy e sjowold 03 3qaQ) abelana

WR0 Jo shep 0g} :1ebie] SUOIJEN}ON} MO}

W0 Jo shep 0z}, :wnwiuip Used [e91[0A0 8jepowLoaoe 0} uolysno Aypinbr omesey Buneledo

asod.ing

$31910d [E1oUBUlS <5+



[} e - T S~
gu Em_ﬁ_mﬁzu, ) ﬂ.m: LLYLL uirECE:_CT

dNOUD SO €




6 9PIIS dNO¥O SO

B006L'G5  9vS'189GS  68L'G8G'SS BIE'GISSS  6ELLIY'SS  €261SE'GS anusnay ejo]

959'099'GS  868'T6S'SS  SYE'9ZS'SS  2B609'SS  €LL'OBE'SS SES'IE'SS Bupsixg - snusnsy ojeym
55696 Sv9's8S  L8'SS  LE¥SS  S9EWRS  88E'tes SONUaNaY Sjey-UoN |
820C 1202 9202 S202 202 £202

5
_ 000'000°1$

000000'2$

000'000'€$

| ] 000'000'+%
_ _ 000'000°S$

BZ0L'Ss WSIagss 6UVORSSS UGG GELLNS EESLSESS  ophnnes

000°000°2$
uol|jiw 2°G$ 0} uoljjiw $'G$ :anuanaa bBujesado Bunsixs [ejo] e

lajema)sem wo.j ajqehed
Ueo| pue ‘)saJdjul ‘9nUdAS] SNOBUR||BISIW JO SISISUOD SNUIADI dJeI UON e

ymmolb snid sonsie)s Jawoysna |z0z Uo paseq anuaAal ajey e

anuanay Bunsixg :siojoe Aoy <



0l ®pIS

199'65LYS  0LV'L29'%S  TOV'/SY'YS LEQ'EZES 8S6TOLYS  IbL'LES'ES sosuadxg fejo) dNOY9 S04
YOC'IZZES  LE8TTV'ES  TVIC0'ES SLL'EI6TS  GS9008T8  OLTULYTS Soueusuel g Bunesdom
101°97218  06L06L'1S  8Y'OSLLS  SOVLLLLS 69890 LEV'T80'LS HO '3 uogensuWpy B

OBZTIES  ¥IR'L0ES  96Y'E0ES  LLLBAZS  PEB'YEZS  006°1L/CS saxe| @
8202 1202 | 9202 5202 202 €202 4
_ 000'005%
_ 000°000'L$
_ _ -~ 000'005'1$
_ _ _ - 000000'Z$
_ : : - 000'005'2$
| 000'000'€$
_ m : 000'005'€$
i'heg'es Qooocoiss
Leo'czepy BB EITS 000'005'¥$

uoIf|IW g'y$ 03 UoI||Iw 8'¢$ :Sasuadxe WO [e0L e

yz0g Ul Bupess
Jasuibua |IAID pue Japeal Jajaw e Jo suonippe B sjuswailel 3 4 sapnjou|  «

%9’ 10 (Sasuadxs pazijende? Jo Jau) uonejjul abesany -
Jleak Jad %,0°¢ — %09 Usam]aq pajejjul SIS0 «
196pnq £z0z uo paseq jsesaio{ e

sasuadx3 BunesadQ :s1030e4 Aoy ¢



L oplIS

605'L£8$
OLLLPS
0Ll CEYS
689 SES
-$
820¢

606°2£8$

180 v¥8S
0S8 9rS
00 GEVS
LES'19ES
-3
£20¢

180'7v8%

dNOYO SO4

GZ0Z '8 ¥20Z Ul ainjew SUBO| }S9IdJUI MO| d3IY| o
€Z0z Ul JuswAedas suibag ueo sHIOM 2liand LZ0Z e

GEQ'1G8S  G9LPS0'LS  6vPOLCLS  BETVBOLS e}l

096'9vS 0v0' LS 060° LS OLL'/y$  spuogpadisiielozm
68¢C 6EVS 6.8'Crr$ £09'859$ cLy'09YS$ SUeO SHIOM Jl[dnd @
GBEGOES ARA R Cl 8SSS v08'€95$  sueo s bunungm

$ /98TLS  0L9TLS  Z58'TLS Sue0 BYI0 B
9202 5202 b202 6202 ”

. | | 000°002$

| 000°00%%

: _ 000°009$

| 5 0000083
mnw. _‘mww ooo,ooo. vm
S9L'vS0°L$ 6EZV80°1S  000'002'1S

6'9lZ'1$ 000'00%'L$

}qaq@ Bunsixg :siojoe4 Aoy <&



¢l 8pIS

dNO¥O SO4

juswaoe|das ssedAq Aousbiswa o) pal] -
uoljjiw g'y$ Jo sjuswssinquial Y34 «
S949 pue ‘syuswasinquial

VINT4 ‘Buroueulj yses ‘sansasal bunsixa yqop mau ybnoiyy papunj jejidey e

820¢ £20¢ 520¢ P20 £20C

$ paje|eas3

dld |enuuy

920t
— 4
¢v0¢ - 6¢0¢ _ _ S—
: _ _ 000000'Z8
000'000'€$
0%6'beges ~ C8LIBYES 000'000'5
_ 000°000'6$
_ 000'000'8S
625'729'9% _ 000°000'48

 009'82L°221 § 18971506 $ €301
[ 6%/'G5€°06 GLZ'GL9'8G

168°228'0  § .Z'l68'LE § €301
Gv9'12e', 0L2°26.°G 8202
625'729'9 086'8LY'G 1202
996'7€9°€ BSEV0L'E 9202
28.°287'S 671290'¢ G202
850'2.0'9 166'7€C'. y202
2/8'989', $ 1lS'6/T. £202

5b9'126 28 G
— z'egg s OO0000ES
850'220'85

000000 '8S
($ pateleos3) dI9 fenuuy

eyide :siojoeq Aoy ¢



€l 8plS dNO¥d SO4

XGZ'L XGZ'L XGZ'} XGZ'} XGZ'L XGZ'L Juawalinbay wnwiunp|
X616l X¥E'Le N ANAA X9/'v¢ X0Z'8¢ X0L'¢¢ abeJano) 1qa( puog
X002 X002 X00¢C X002 X002 X002 Jobie] Aojjod

x|} X8lL°L XGC') X0l'} Xp0') Xey'l abetano)1geq (g0

8¢0¢ L20¢ 920¢ 620¢ ye0c €¢0¢ uonduosaq

SSNUSASY [B]0| ==  [B}idR) PSPUNY SlC) MM 102 OunSIXI B Sosuadx3 Buneiad( yse)
820¢ L20¢ 920¢ T4\4 ¥20c £20¢

e __ — = — e |w,

000'000'}$
000'000°C$
000'000°c$
000000 %
000'000°G$
000'000°9%

auljaseq :Juawalinbay anuaAay <€



¥l apIS ] - ! dNO¥YO SO4
aoueeg pund eyde) bupum

8202 1202 920z 5202 202 £202

(000°000°02)$
(000°'000°G1)$
(000'000°0L)$

(000'000'5)8

J )
000°000'S$
aouejeg pun [eydes Buipu3
1961 | Ao (| wmm— WAL ARQ (T} === - 30ueRg PUn{ Buneisdo Guipu3
8202 1202 9202 5202 202 €202
s 5

000'000°1$
wrlv.l.lf.tlilll..rll,l.lll.l.r_‘l;t.‘l.lqmllllllllllllll 000°005'4$
— 000'000'2$
000'005°ZS

aouejeg pund Bunesadp Buipug

aujjaseq :SaAIaSaY Yse ) €&



Gl ®pIIS dNO¥YO SO4

S|on| 1a0.e) anoge abeianod 1qap ()0} %} SaAIaSal UYSed Ul-eseyd  «
820 puokaq papasu Jqsp [eUOHIPPY  —
Jeak jsuij uf sjuswiAed Ajuo jsassul 8q o) pswinssy -
}S00 80UBNSS! %0'} | Isausjul %0°'G | Yibus| wis) esk-0z -
8202 8 ‘920¢ ‘P20 Ul penssiigeq -

uoljiw z'GL$ Jo spuoq anuaaal Burziiin — ueid [ended puny N4 «

UOIJeIOPISUOI IO} OLIRUDIS e
€20c ul buipels jobiey fojjod abelanoo ejo} mojeq g4 «
¥Z0g Ul sajes ybnoay} suoiebijqo 1qsp Bunsixs puny o} sjqeun  «

¥20¢
burpels anebau ob pue pajsjdap aq pjnom SeAlesal ‘sjons| ajes Bunsixa Iy «

suonebijqo Butobuo yym dn desy 0} Juaioins Jou aJe sajes Buiysixg e

UoIjeIapISu0) solieuadg @ Alewwing &%
4



9l °pIS dNOYO SO4

'sejel pasodoud Josjjal sjiq ejdwes | ‘syybieH dlweioued B mai puels| Jdeoxa seale |e Juasaidal sfliq £zZ0z 3 Bunsixg | “1ejew ,g/g 1088l Sjjiq a|dwes :8joN

%00°0¥ %000y %000y %0007 %00°0¥ %00 0v wnuixepy Aojod
%01 GE %1G°8¢ %S9'CE %C6 ¥ %.0'6¢ %.l6'LE obelonsT
00£°/L9°F  686'65G°L  6¥8°P0S'L  €90°LprL  28S6LEL  $69'09Z'L (sAe@ 0z ) 18b.ie | wnwiuyy
08€'889'€$ <2ZL/E9LS CIYI¥6'CS 80L%0S'LS LIGWLC'LS %m.vﬁ $ saAlesay yse) Bugelsdp Buipug
X00°¢ X00°¢ X00°C X00°C X00°¢C X00°¢ jobie]
Xy0°¢C X6l'¢ XG0'¢ XgQ} X0} X8y} asea.ou| Jayy ebeisno) go |
000°00€°2$ - $ 000006'G$ - $ 000°000C$% - $ Spe800.d 1q8(g MeN
2.6 G6'8 £2°8 85/ 69 28°¢ abuey) Aypuop $
65Lck $ 8Ll ¢ 620l $ 696 ¢ Tl/8 0§ 808 ¢ 9€9. ¢ (199G°9) g |epuspisey abeiany
Jep ey 1B ey =T dag Yjuopy uonejusisduf
%S.'8 %S.'8 %S.'8 %S, 8 %S.'8 %00°G Jusuisnipy aiey

820¢ 1202 920¢ 620¢ 1£A\[4 €¢0c Bunsig uonduasaq

Alewwing OLIBUBIS ot
4




ARYIN dNO¥dO SO4

¢, 921AIaS JO S9sse|d
19WO0)SNI JUDIDYIP SAIBS 0} JSIXD SIIUBIBYIP }S0D 0( :uonsanb jejuswepun e

(1owo)snag ‘abesn/g) sysoo yun e
(Aunba) ssejo Aqisooejo] e
sjuswalinbas Ayjoe4  «
elg)uo ubisep pue Buussulbus ‘Buluueld  «
puewsap pue abesn Jo sainses)y  «
:ejep ay19ads Ajlji3n s19pisuod jey) 84eys 3509 jo uonnquisip ajqeyinba uy e

M3IAIOAQ 9IIAIBS JO ]SO &%
4



8l 3PS dNOYO SO4

[enuepy LN pue ‘sabiey) pue sea4 ‘sajey Jaje Jo sajdiound YMMY ‘seibojopoyaly piepuels Ansnpuj ,

S9SSE|2 JaWO0)SNI 0) S)SOJ SBJeI0||Y @
soljsiiojoeeyd
abesn pue sjuswaiinbai Ayj1oey Jawoysna Buisn s10joe} uoneojje sdojprsg e

UoiodJ0Id Bll4 o

(asn yead) puewaq Yead
(osn ‘bAB) puewoaq aseg .
SOOINBG R SIBJIO o

FETTTT0) 1170 TS

xsuonaung Ajnn Jayem

uoijounj Ag 3509 AN [e}0) S9RI0||Y @
sse|d Jawo)snd Aq Ajjiqisuodsal 3s09 Jo sateys ajqejinba sauiyag e

(Panuuo) MaIAIOAQ 3IIAIDS JO }SO) &%
&



6l IS dNOYO SO4

-~

'$92IAI8S pUe Slajoul JO siledal pue ‘eoueusjulewl ‘UoNE|[BISUl YIM Pa)eloosse SjSo)

'S}S00 80IAISS JBWIOISND pue ‘Bulj|iq ‘@AnBISIuILIPE SpNjoUl O} pus) pue
s1awoysna Jajem Buinias pue ‘Bulurejuiew ‘Buiysijgelss Yyim pajeloosse sjsoo ay) ale asay |

lawioysn?

‘uonjosyoud auly Joj syueipAy pue ‘g9 ‘ebelols 1oj SIS0 |ejuswaIou| ‘spiepue)s Ajajes =
aly “uiw o} Buipuodsaliod mojy Jajem pue Ayoedes sjenbape Buipircid Yym psjeisosse s)so)) ol

"awin|joA abelane-ueyl-1aybiy ypm siswolsnd o) Aoedes
apiroid o) wajsAs ay} Jo Ajjige syl UM pajeldosse ‘adlAles puewap yead o) ajejal s)so))

‘uondwnsuoo Jsjem punol
-1eak )M paje|a.iod Ajjeuassa ale pue puewsp uo papiroid aoinIes abielaae o) ajejal )0

%05 ead

_mww a1y

%S
‘SadIAIag 9 SI9Jal

S9IeYS }S09 JO UOIIBIJISSE|) <




0¢C °PIS dNO¥O SO

9AJas 0} }S09 Jiay) uey) sso| buifed saui ali4 8jeAlld  «
abuel 89IA19S-J0-}S0D UIYJIM BJE [BIDJSWIWOY) B [BUSPISSY  «
abuel 991A19S-J0-}S09 UIY}IM SI dBBIBAR JO %400LF @

SaUIT 3414 SjeAld [EIU3WWOo) [eQuapISay
%000

%ECY8 | %cZL 001 %96 66

%000¢

%00 0%

%0003

%0008

abejuadisd A1an028y 1500

%0000}

- - > D D D D e G e D S D G D D @D D e

%000}

S)|NS9Y 991IAI9G JO 1S09) Aw.



L 3PS

dNOYO SO4
%S.'8 %SL'8 %SL'8 %SL'8 %SL'8 %00°S |ejo) wajshg
%00'Z) %0021 %0021 %00°L1 %00°L) %00'G Saur all4 gjeAlld
%698 %698 %698 %0.'8 %0.'8 %00'G [eld1auoy
%698 %698 %698 %0.'8 %08 %00°G [ejuapISey

120¢ 920¢ 214114

sjyuawsnlpy ajey jenuuy

82¢0¢ >Q wuwm._m“_ 9JIA19S-J0-]1S0D JO %0}y UIY}IM SBsSSe|d suoljisuel) ui-aseyd e

uj-aseyd 991AIaS JO 1S09) Aw.



¢ ®pIS dNO¥O SO

sjuswalinbal $92In0S
asn Jajem (uoleasasuo “6-9) Ajn anuanal a|qelieA
1O S|OA3| JuBJayIp Ainn Jo0W 0} SnNUsAsl pue paxi} Yim
10} 10edwi ajel ay) Jo saAalqo JusIoIyns S1S09 3|qeLeA
Alyuow ajenjeay pue s|eob Jos|\ sojelouan) pue paxiy subi|y

P

Vot

S19WOo)snJ 0) passasse sabieys ajqelieA pue paxiy jo Juswdojprsq e

saA}a3lqO ubisaqg ajey Aw.



€C 3IS dNO¥O SO

sableyo a|qelieA pue paxij e 0} Aleuoiodold  «

pleoq 8y} ssoloe pajjdde aq 0} syuawysnipe ajes 820z — SZ0Z ©
[eluaJallip pJepuels 0} pauollisuel) sabieyo paxiy paseq Jajew ||y «
slal} abesn 0} sebueyo eanonas oN - «

$20Z Ul sajel ,wayshs auo,, 0} ul-aseyd azijeui4 e

suoljelapisuo) ubisaq ajey Aw.



¥Z opPIS ‘9|ge|leAe ale sajel wajshs [IY “swajsAs isouw Joajjal sajel pasodoud AR mc_ww_xm .:9JON dNOYD SO4

¥e'0l 156 GL'8 G0'8 W'l /89 59 (10 +06) ¥ 00Ig
96'8 vZ'8 85/ 86'9 Zr'9 G6'G 19'G (10 06 - 09) ¢ Yo0Ig
26'L 62'L 129 119 89'G 126 20'S (100 09 - 0¢) 2 Y0019
68'9 $ €9 $ €8¢ $ /€6 $ 6 $ 85t $ oep $  (990¢-0) 1049
|eRIswiwo )

€70l LY'6 99'8 16°L ge’) .9 Zr'9 (10 +91) ¥ yo0ig
/88 91'8 162 16'9 Ge'9 ¥8'G 9G'G (10 91 - 6) £ Yo0Ig
8L 2. v9'9 L9 29'S 1VS 6y (1006 - ) Z00Ig
8'9 $ 129 $ 116 $ 1€G $ 687 $ 6FY $ 8Zv $ (1906 - 0) L Yooig
[e13uapisay

9202 6202
pesodoud

60°082 07'6€2 19'¥02 881/ Ly'6yl Gl /2L 19'12) .0l
¥0'26 99'8/ £€2'19 1S AN 86'LY 86'6¢ S.8
G0'¥8L 1£°/GL Srvel Z6'7LL 22'86 G6'c8 G6'6. .8
20'¥€ 80'6Z 98'vg vZ'1e 91’8l Ay} 8.yl .9
z1'z0l 87’18 09'v. 9/'¢9 0S'¥S 8G°9y 9¢ vt \9
Gor  $ 9/6c ¢ 66€C ¢ G06C S e€8vc S Tl $ 120z $ JF
9ll4 9)eAlld

6'268'L €9'LY.'L 1£209'L 0z v.Y'L AL 00'6¥2'L 25°681°1L JF
AT GopLLl 25'620°1 6Y'EY6 00'898 GE'66. 62'19. £
€1°609 126G GLZLG vLLLY 00'¥EY 82'26¢ 09'€.E i
86'8/¢€ 28'8ve IRAVAS ¥8'¥6¢ GT'112 £6'SHT ¥8'€€T W21
1£°681 8lvlL GZ'091 eV iyl £9°GEL 4474 0£'8Ll o
cLSL % 1969 0§ 0L¥9 0§ 169 ¢ ST¥S ¢ 96y 0§ 85Iy 8 .8/G
|eldJauo?) g |eljudspisay

820¢ L20¢ 920¢ STA\ T4 v20e £20¢ Bunsixg JUN029Y/4

pasodoid

sajey Jajep\ Ajyluopy pasodoid Aw.



GZ 9pIIS ‘a|qedidde yi abieyo soinas [elided B abesn Jo Jo9 G'g pue 18jeW 7% SBWINSSY (810N il

Bunsng
- S0IUgN
| sepS
| manuey
| nyeg/deg
ue|en
| serbuy
(poommpun) pasodoid SEJ3URIN LNy Bunsny ,
and I# ¥20Z- AwoepsInO-  and -and  fwalisaz  -siybieH  Bugexy  (uosieD) and $20¢ - and FON  €20Z2-QNd AwQ8pisno
eneweyg puisg Jejeg andueie) sejpbuy nod uoleiny)  eeip pusd | Blogsey  oweioued - MSIA PUEIS| (BUBUWRNS  ONd¥0eys  uosiaper  NdOWded (N UOSBN  uosiayer  -winbeg

| 0$
| | 0z$
| | | B o8
| | _ ; _. . cl'gss 099
A 609§ 00'geg SLG9$ EEE

c0088 000gg 9E9L$ 60'9s TIVLS 60VLS SL0L$ i

cL18%  18'G8$ B

09°201$ =

81°921$ i

AaAing ajey [enuapisay Jajep Aw.



SunjnsuoTy parudL)-suoun[og

dNOTD SO ¢




L¢ 9IS

098'/8S 115/8%

60€ 85 60€ ¥85

CSSES 80C€S
8202 120¢

098°.8$ 115°18%

196 98S 197 98S

60€ 85 60€ ¥8S

859¢CS €51TS
92¢0c 6202

196983 19v°98%

75098

60€ ¥8S

VL LS
¥0¢

50988

9LZ18$

215°€8s
p9.S
€202

9.Z'v8$

anuanay ejo)
Bugsix3 - anuansy sjey @
SONUaARY Sjey-UONE

<

000°04$

000'0Z$

000'0€$

000073

000'05$

000°08$

000°0.$

000083

000°06%

000°'00L%

dNOd9 SO

%6°28$ 0} Y£'¥8$ :anuanai buijesado Bunsixs |ejo] e
}Sal3jul pue dNUIASI SNOBUB||DIS|W JO S)SISUOD SNUDABI d)el UON
ymolb snid soi)sijels Jawoysnd |z0z UO paseq anuaAdl ajey e

anuanay Bunsixg :si0joe4 Aoy €



8¢ apliS dNO¥d SO4

v/5°9.$ CSL¥#LS 808'LLS 702698 185998 LLEBSS sasuadx3 [ejo)
G80'els 8Fr9 ELS 0LELLS 112'89% €0l 99S 1LT'666  soueusjuely g bugesdo @
0lcs v0S% 2673 887S A4 00LS saxe] @
820¢c £20¢ 9¢0¢ STAIr4 ¥20¢ £¢0C 5
00001%
000028
000°0€$
0000t%
000°05$
000'09%
12£°65$ K
| : 185998 It
. 908°12$ v0Z'69$ .
000°06$

¥9°9.$ 0} Yy"66¢ :sasuadxa RO [eoL e
%G 10 (Sesuadxa pazijeyden Jo Jou) uonejjul abeleny -
Jleah Jad %,0°¢ — 9%0°9 Usamiaq pajejul SJso)  «
19bpnq ¢z0z uo paseq jsedalo{ e

1qaQ % sasuadx3 BunesadQ :si0joe4 Aoy €



6¢ 3PIS dNO¥O SO4

€0z 10} pa|npayos juawed jse7 e

£¥9'G$ €12G$ 28L'S$ 1G8'G$ 8l6'GS ¥86'GS  Jslem o) siqedeq ueo 1@

820C £20¢ 9¢0¢ Geoc vc0c £¢0¢ 4

000'1$
000'2$
000°c$
000'%$
| _ ] 000°5$

- €¥9°G$ €LLSS zgles 168°G$ i

816°G$ ¥86°G$
000°/$

190 bunsix3 :si03oe4 Aoy Aw.



0€ 9Pl

dNOoyO SO

¥£0z Ul buine)s Aiessadsu oq Aew 1geq -
pouad Apnjs bulnp pajedionue jqgep MU ON  «

abieys

99IAI8s [e)ided pue ‘Buloueuly yses ‘sansasal Buisixa ybnoiyj papuny ejides e

618'908C  $ 60201 $ |ejol i 4202
80G°/15C ove'eLY'| ¢b0¢ - 6¢0¢

80£°68¢ $ eel'eee $ |ejoL

12129 805Gy 820¢

999°/¢ 6€C'6¢C 1¢0¢ $99'468
160'GE 8.6'LC 9¢0¢

9/1'/€ 689'0€ G2oc Ry

628'€C 66€'0C ¥20c

L0826 $ 026'6. $ £20¢

$ pajeleas]

dlJ [enuuy

lejided

G20¢ €20

920C $20¢
5
1 i 00001$
r 000'02$
628'¢Z3 1 000'0€$

150588 911 158 000'0¥8
000 0s$
000'09%
000'0£$
000'08%
000°06%
108°263 000'001%

:s10)oe4 Aoy Aw.



L€ OPIS dNO¥9 SO4

XGZ'l XGZ'l XGe'l XGe'l XGe'L XGZ'l JuawaJinbay WUl
e/u e/u E/U e/u e/ e/u omm._m>00 19eQ puog

X00°¢ X00°¢ X00°¢ X00°C X00°C X00°¢ 1eb1e | fojod

X691l XGlL'¢ X8G'¢ Xy0'¢ XGy'€ XGE'y abetano91qad [go |

uonduoassqg

SINUBASY [BJ0] ==  [BJIdRD POPUNS B)LU—] 1q(Q BunsomEmmm  sssuadx3 Buneiado yse) mmmm
8¢0C L20¢ 920¢ 14114 7¢0¢ £20¢

$
000°01$
000°02$
000°0€$
000'0¥$
000'05$
000'09%
0000.$
000'08$
000'06$
000°00L$

aujjaseq :Juswialinbay anuanay <

2




€ °pIIS

dNOyYO S04
- 1861B] WNWIU\ = 30UB[RG PUN [EYdED BUpUT

9€0Z SE0Z YEOC €E0Z 2E0Z  LEOZ 0E0C 6202 8207 LZ0Z 920C STOZ  ¥20Z €202
(000'0052)%

{000°000'2)$
(000'005'1)$
(000'000°1)$
(000'005)$

—— 4
000'005S
aouejeg pun4 |epde) Buipug

1961 Ao 0F| s— WU Aeq 07| = = = 3ouepg pung Buyeredp Bupu]

980z S€0Z ¥E0Z €E0Z Z€OZ  L€OZ 0€0Z 620C 8207 1207 9202 S20Z  ¥20CT €202

.%
000'02%
000'0¥$
000'09$
00008%
000°001$
0o0'021LS
000°0v1L$

e —

aoueleg pun4 Bunesadp Buipuz

aujjoseq :SaAIaSaY |se) <




€€ opIS _ dNO¥O SO

1500 8ouenss! 9%,0°} | 1sa1eul %0'G | yibus| wis) Jeak-gz -
uoljjiw ¢€'1$ Jo spaadoid [ejo] -
9€0C B ¥€0¢ Ul JQop JO 3Sn By} SBWNSSY  «
ueld [eydes wus) buoj punj AIn4  «
SUOIJRIBPISUOD OLIRUIIS o

Spaau |eyded wus) buoj punj 0} 8|geun ale saley  «

9€0Z — 0£0Z Ul papasu SI JuswisaAul ainjonliseljur [endes jueoyiubis  «
wia) buoq e

820z Ui Buies |ans) 10b.e) Adijod mojeq sjje) abesanoo [ejo]  «

820 Iun suoijebijqo Buiobuo yym dn dasy 0} Jusioiyns ale sajel bunsixy  «
wd) Joys e

uoljelapisuo) SoLIeuadg g Alewwing ¢
2



vm wv__w ‘| 83y aulysung 129jjai sjiiq o_aEmw mmomwmczw_xm_ _ ‘sajel Umwoaoa uoo=mhw®m_mco 90IMBS _E_amo sapn[oul 9)jIq m_aEmm :SIOION n_DON_O WOH_
%00 0% %00 0% %00 0% %00 0% %00 0% %000 %000 wnuwixeyy Aojod
%0L Ly %E9' LY %SE'0 %.L0 %ET ) %91 %9ET abesons

66€2€ 682'LE 022°0¢ 102'62 60282 09222 Gee'9z (sAeq 0z1) jebire wnuyuy
Iv1'8 $ /€2'98C $ vv6'SeC $ Z6S'SLL $ TLL'IGT $ €21'69L $ 60.T67 $ sanesay ysed Bugessdp Buipug
X00C X007 X007 X00¢C X00C X007 X007 jebie
X181 X9G'} X€E'€T X89'02 X€L' L) X/9'Gl xge'el asealou| Jayy abesano) goy
= $ 000620'L$ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $paso0Id 1gaq maN
6222 S 02 9/°8) 122 6/GL Al 62°€L abuey) Ayuop ¢
669 $ 99/ $ 1Tl2z $ S¥80C $ vZ'uel $ S¥SiL $ 96091 $ g |eyuspisey abetsny
Jep JeN JeN JepN JepN , e Jep HIUOW :o:&:mEQQE\
%006 %00'6 %006 %006 %006 %006 %006 Juswsnipy aey
0£02 6202 uonduasag
%00 0F %00 0% %000 %00 0¥ %00 0% %000% wnuwixep Adljod
%20'E %EL'E %0S ¥ %¥b'S %GG'9 %S9°/ obesona
Zry'ee 696 %2 99762 79822 096°L2 ﬂm 61 (she@ 0z ) yebure 1 wnuwiuy
lL1'6€C  § 9lG0eT § 065/0C § 826°0LL § I¥TEL § 8OLOLL $ saAIasay yse) Bugesado Buipu3
X007 X007 X007 X007 X007 X002 jobie
Xo'LL X716 xg1'g X68'9 XG/'G X99'% asea.ou| Jayy ebeseno) goL
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ $Pe800.d 1ged MaN
61C) 6L°b4 920} Zr'6 ¥9°8 26/ abueyd Auopy $
9L % 8bsel $ 6Z¥Zl $ €Ol S L9vOL $ 4666 0§ G088  $ lig [esuspisay abelany
JeN JeN IepN JeN 1ep Qmm HIUuow :o.cmeEm\QE\
%006 %006 %00'6 %006 %00'6 %006 Juaugsnipy ajey
8202 1202 9202 6202 202 £202 Bunsixg uoyduosag

99IM9s Jqop Hoddnsjueld |ejides ainjny punj 0} papasu sasealoul ajey e

Alewwing 0LIBUIG &5t
L 4




GE opIIS dNOYO SO4

sabieyd aa1nas [e)deD B soIes sapnjoul ableyd Ajyiuow [e)o] 810N

¥4} 67 L1 50l 196 €9y op'e saje}sq mal/\ usaLnos
25l A 50l /96 ov'iL 116 || 9.0y dulysung
5l 6’11 bS50l 196 80l %.@ abpry malA

| 90y auIysung

€202 Bunsixg Yyuoly Jad abueys ¢

19'1G) GL'6El 99°/21 ZLLLL Sv'201 28'201 9¢'66 S9jE}s3 MaIA UJBLIN0S
L1916} GL'6El 99'/2) 4wy Sv'201 66'G6 88'08 || S8.0Y ulysung
L9'1S) GL'6El 99'/21 491! Sy'201 16°96 8/'/8 abpry maip
[916L ¢ Sbeel $ 992l $ cllLL $ Syl0L $ sei6  $ G088 $ | $9.0Y 8uIysUNS

8202 1202 9202 6202 202 €202 Bunsixg sabieyo Alyjuop [ejoj

pieoq ay} ssouoe pajjdde aq o0} sjuswisnlpe ajes §20z — SZ0zZ  «
20z ul ajnpayos ajel wajshs-auo,, 0} oAOW dzijeurd e

suoljelapisuo” ubisaqg ajey Aw.



o¢ apIIS "a|qesyidde Ji abieyd aoinas |e)de sepnjau| :8joN dNOY9 S92

Bunsngy ﬁ
Ie - Bunssg - | V202 £20¢
odol - solelsy A0 apsing Bunsg Bugsixg st ]
loquey Aepii4 RM:“_ :ﬂﬁ% MIAWRYNOS  -winbag  sopbuyuod  OndUeRYD |sanyaulysung - abpry MO SALY AUIYSUNS - (INd UOSIYRY - (Nd UOSIYRM

_ “ $
m | z$
4 y : .Vw
| | 9$
66°19¢
| | | 6c°2L$ 8¢

7 = . .
vL'16$ Gh'06$ 6L'68$ mo 88$ 8°18% 8898 o

[

o

o

(o]

o

9¢'66%
Sv'L0L$ 0zl

ovi$
00°GELS

091$

ASAINg a)ey [enjuapisay Jajema)sep Aw.



SunjnsuoT) pParULL)-SUOnN[Og

dNOYUD SO €&

SO (s949) sebiey)
Ayjioe4 [eyided

7 - o o




8¢ 8pIS dNO¥d SO4

JuawysaAul [eyides jo aseys ajeuoipodoid syuasaidoy e
ainny g Bupsixg  «
ainjonJiseljul wa)sAs Jo 1509 9y} uo paseg e

99IAI9S JO UOINPUOI Sk WI)sAs
0} uo}9auu09 papuedxa Jo Juawdojaaap mau uo pasodwi abieys swiy-auQ e

swia)sAs Jajem 03 Buiyoauuod 10j sabieyd pue sajel
xi} 0} Ajioyne ay} s,and sjueib 080°yZ'¥S MOY uolBuiysep Jo apo) pasiney e

MaIAIBAQ (949) abaey) sanijioed [eyided ¢



6€ 3PIS dNO¥O SO
ssaiboud uj yJom uoloNISUO) Snid ~

(s1eak ), wnwixew) Jsasju :snid

(sjuelb/1adojanap)
suoiNQLIUOY :sS8T A~
(s)ueiBjiadojanap) ledioulid Jgep JoN :sse7 ~
sSuoINQLIU0Y) :SS87 A Sjuswalel 18ssy :Sse 4
S9IIAIBS Q) SIB)9)\ SS9 A S9OIAJISS Q SIBJO|\ (SS9 A~
lendes aining (1500 |euibuo) sjasse Bunsixg ~

S1S07) ainjng S)S07) bunsixg
ALIDVdYD ALIDVdYD
o m o am J4MNLN3 8 LNIHAND " JdNLNd 8 INJHHND
mry sisvg sisvd
1S0D JdNLNd 1SOJ ONILSIX3

ABojopoyssiy 949 €3



dNOYO SO4

(10D ¥N3 “B'8) xepul uonejjul paypatdoe ue Aq Ajjlenuue parsnipe aq Aepy  «

~ gouasayip ay) dn oxyew sajey  «
a|qemoj|e wnuwixew mojaq 18s Aew Aojod kg «
(9lqemojje winwixew,, aie sabiey) e

00%'082
090°G61
Gl6'LCl
09609
120'6€
ELy'6l
002C|
0019
Ovy'C

$

0vZ'€96
080°0.9
008'8L¥
00%'602
9L0'vEL
800°.9
088'LY
0v6'0¢
9/€'8

.

08289
020'G.Y
G88'96¢
Ovy'8vl
G66 76
GBS Ly
089'6¢
0v8'vl
0€6'G

W0
u8
w9
%
u&
uC

uCl -1
ub
$ 48/G

abueys abieyn

CRITEVEIT TG S Buysixg

9zIS JaJa I\

SINS9Y 949 <

pajepdn




Ly 8PIS

dNOY9O SO

s Jaquialdag aAoaye asealoul €20z «
1234 Yoea JO ;5| YoJe|\ SA1}03)40 ey e
¢,sebJeyd ajgemo|e wnuwixew jdopy -
(s040) 8b1ey) sanyjioed [eyde) Jsjep)  «
Ja)jealal]) Sasealoul pJeoq sy} Ssoy  —
20z ul Buipe)s ajes wajshs sup, -
ubiseg aley «
¢,820¢ ybnouy saulj ali ajeAld Joj sjoedwi u-eseyd -
90IAI9S-J0-]S0D)  «

%006

%006 %006 %006 %006 %006 IEMIISEM
%SG/, 8 %S/ 8 %5/, 8 %00'G Azl

L202 9202 ¥202 €202 fAnn

Juswalinbal snuansy «
yoeqpasj ajesodioou] e

sdajg JxaN <3



CRAT oty B |
SURNSUOTY PAIUALLY-SUODD]OS

dNOAD SO €

wod'dnohsaymmm

inoA jueyy






